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indian River Aluminum, Inc.

November 5, 2001

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, Florida 32314

ATTN: Ms. Marquitta
Dear.Ms. Marquitta: _

———

Frederick Rippon

4880 Brentwood Or.
Cocoa, Florida 32927
Phone: (321) 636-1622
Cell: (321) 543-9759

e B -

Request reinstatement of our corporation status, per our phone conversation on
November 1, 2001, Thursday afternoon. As we discussed then we received a letter
from your office, dated September 24, 1999, requesting a FEI number. The letter
advised that our annual report had been received but not filed. When we originally
sent in our annual report we enclosed the filing fees and did not receive any further

correspondence we assumed everything was completed.

We have not received

any further requests for annual reports and just recently were made aware of the fact
that the corporation status had been cancelled. As per our phone conversation we
have enclosed a check for the $600.00 to bring the corporation reinstatement status
current. Also enclosed on the same check is an additional $8.75 for the Certificate of

Status, thus eliminating any further confusion.

Sincerely,

Frederick B. Rippon
President
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